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EG:EI August 19, 1977

Mr. Carl Olof Jonsson
Sweden

Dear Brother Jonsson:

Thank you for your letter of May 20 and the material
that you sent along with it. We are sorry that the press
of work here has not allowed us to glve 1t the attention
we would like up to the present time.

In your letter you mention sending us part II of the
prepared treatise, but you dld submlt a page that 1s
called Part I. Is that the extent of Part I? We mentlon
this because we would be Iinterested in obtalning the en-
tire treatise. If that 1s the extent of Part I, then we
would like to obtain Part III, 1f that 1ls somethlng that
has already been prepared.

Also, we would like to get from you the name and
address of the brother who has done the research and pre-
pared this treatise. We are now obtaining some of the
reference material mentioned in his footnotes and would
like to have his name and address avallable In case we
have any questions to ask. You mention that the materlal
has been examined by a number of brothers. S&o 1f there
are others that you are In contact with who are inwvolved
with this undertaking and who might be able to supply
observations if we seek such, we would appreclate know-
ing of these.

Thank yvou for your kind attention to the above re-
quest.

Your brothers,

At Gy 8, 3
OF NEW YORK, ING ‘
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